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Subject: Elimination of Applied Economics Graduate Certificate

This Memorandum transmits the unanimous vote of the HCAS Economics Department
Graduate Faculty to eliminate this certificate program. In the past 5 years there has
been only one recipient and we have had no applicants in the past 3 years, rendering any
teaching assessment of the program impossible. Hence it has been assessed by the
graduate faculty of the Department as not being needed.
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